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Sent: Thursday, August 28,2008 4 : s  PM 
To: Raquel Tully ._, ;.. .~. .,;kr%i ~ <.. ,.. I . , . ,. 3 2?3 oa-*y 

Fl*/o 8 er 
es+ 

3e9" cr\t 8 6 7 st? 0 j? ;[,I; Subject: RE: 2007 Raf 

Good afternoon, 

1. TJ723 - NobelTel, LLC - Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment of the 2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee for 
documentation in Docket No. 080370-TI. 

2. TJ196 - Uni-Tel Communications Group, Inc. -Please deoosit $731.38 as vou normallv would for the 2007 Reoulatorv 
Assessment Fee and late payment charges. It should be appiied as follows: $539.49 for 2007 RAF, $1 50.92 for 2i07 p&alty, and 
$40.97 for 2007 interest. 

The $500 balance is a fine. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs 
and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documentation 
in Docket No. 080351-TI. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, August 28,2008 351 PM 
To: Paula Mer 
Subject: 2007 Raf 

I received TJ723 Raf return for 2007, in the amount of $700.00 

I also received a check from Unitel Communications for $1231.38, please let me know the breakdown 

Thanks 

8/29/2008 
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